




CITY OF ZANESV ILL E 

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE B 

FY 2018 

ORD # 18·18 EXHIB IT III 

PAY GRADE PAY RANGE 

Bl . City Engineer $73,915 TO $88,435 Annuall y 

B2 . Budget & Finance Director & 
Community Development Director $47,520 to $67,845 Annuall y 

B3 . Assistant Law Director $36,115 to $59,788 Annuall y 



Sue Culbertson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Committee, 

Rhonda Heskett 
Wednesday, February 07,20183:04 PM 

Ann M. Gi ldow (ann.gildow@gmail.com); Daniel Vincent (danvincent@columbus.rr.com); 
Joey Pennybaker Osborn; j robsharrer@gmail.com; Andy Roberts; Sue Culbertson 
Jeff Tilton 
Ord #18-17 and #18-18 

I have some additional information regarding the two ordinances #18-17 &. #18-18. When we 
discussed the Maximum Strength Ordinance, (#18-17) during the last Ways and Means meeting we 
talked about the addition of a Utility Maintenance Division that would move employees from Water 
and Sewer to fill those new positions. The subject of the Utility Maintenance Division has been sent 
to Public Service Committee for further study. Since I need to keep moving with this ordinance to 
get the upgrade positions in Fire Department in place, I took the Utility Maintenance changes out 
of the ordinance. 

I made three changes to the Unaffiliated Wage Ordinance, (#18-18). First, In Section 8 (F) , page 11 , 
I added the words "per day." That paragraph read: The pay rate of an employee temporarily 
assigned to a position with a higher rate of pay for four hours or more shall be adjusted to that 
step in the new pay range next above his current rate of pay. It will now read: The pay rate of an 
employee temporarily assigned to a position with a higher rate of pay for four hours or more per 
day shall be adjusted to that step in the new pay range next above his current rate of pay. 

The second change is in Section 12 (C) , page 15. I have added an additional day of bereavement 
leave, and the words "per occurrence." Unaffiliated employees are the only ones who only get two 
days of bereavement leave. Some of the unions have the language per occurrence, some do not. 

The third thing I changed is in Section 13 (A), page 17. I have added an additional level of 
Longevity. For employees who have 22 or more years of service, their longevity will increase from 
5% to 6%. This is estimated to cost 18,000 city wide. 

Since this is only first reading for both ordinances, we can certainly discuss these changes further 
during our February 26th Ways and Means meeting. Until then , if you have any questions, please 
call. 

illest CR.ggan{s, 
<J(fionaa J{esR!tt 
Budget & Finance Director 
City of Zanesville 
401 Market Street 
Zanesville, OH 43701 
(740) 617-4912 
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Ways and Means Committee 
Ann Gildow, Chair 

ORDINANCE 18-19 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

ESTABLISHING HEALTH INSURANCE WITHHOLDING AMOUNTS FOR 
UNAFFILIATED EMPLOYEES IN THE MUNICIPAL SERVICE. 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #15-37, currently governs the amount unaffiliated employees 
contribute towards the cost of health insurance; and 

WHEREAS, Paragraph D of that ordinance stipulates the amount of withholding through 
the year 2017; and 

WHEREAS, It is necessary to establish the amount of employee payroll deductions for 
the years 2018, 2019, & 2020. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council for the City of Zanesville, 
State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: For the year 2018, the payroll deduction each pay period after the 
effective date of this ordinance shall be thirty-seven dollars ($37.00) for single coverage and 
eighty-four dollars ($84.00) for family coverage. For 2019, the payroll deduction for health 
coverage shall not exceed twelve percent (12%) of the fully-funded rates provided to the City by 
the plan' s third party administrator at the annual plan renewal, nor shall the payroll deduction 
exceed forty-eight dollars ($48.00) for single coverage and one hundred dollars ($100.00) for 
family coverage. For 2020, the payroll deduction for health coverage shall not exceed twelve 
percent (12%) of the fully-funded rates provided to the City by the plan's third party 
administrator at the annual plan renewal, nor shall the payroll deduction exceed fifty-five dollars 
($55.00) for single coverage and one hundred-ten dollars ($110.00) for family coverage. 

SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the 
earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: ______ " 2018 

Susan Culbertson 
Clerk of Council 

APPROVED: ____ , 2018 

leffTilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President of Council 

. slation approved as to form: 



Public Service Committee 

Andrew Roberts, Chair 

ORDINANCE NO. 18-..l1 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO PURCHASE 
GRINDER PUMPS FOR THE CITY'S EAST END SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM FROM 
COVALEN 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville installed an East-end household grinder pump system in the 1980's for 
conveyance of wastewater to the treatment facility; and 

WHEREAS, over the past 30 years, the City has had these pumps and circuit boards repaired, rebuilt, and 
replaced when required to do so; and 

WHEREAS, these speCific types of small "grinder" pumps, totaling 382, have reached life expectancy and 
require replacement, as determined by a COM Smith 2015 East End Sewer Assessment Report; and 

WHEREAS, for the past year, the City followed the CDM Smith report recommendation and conducted a 
trail program; installing two different types of grinder pumps into a small number of locations for the purpose of 
evaluating purchase costs vs. ongoing maintenance of each pump; and 

WHEREAS, the City intends to purchase and install all of the pumps/circuit boards over several years to 

capitalize the investment through existing sa nitary sewer resources; and 

WHEREAS, the selection of a uniform pump type will reduce purchasing costs and space for parts inventory; 

and 

WHEREAS, Covalen is the sole supplier in our area for the E/One upgrade grinder pump package, thereby 

being considered as an exclusive vendor. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper City official is hereby authorized to purchase up to 80 E/One upgrade grinder 
pump packages and associated electrical panels from Covalen as an exclusive supplier, in an estimated cost of 

$120,000.00. The cost for this purchase shall be taken from Line Item 604.5456.54499. 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed 

by law. 

PASSED: ________ ~, 2018 

ATIEST: ________ _ 

Sue Culbertson, 
Clerk of Council 

APPROVED: _______ ---', 2018 

JEFF TILTON, Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 



Ways and Means COlmnittee 
Ann Gildow, Chair 

ORDINANCE NO. 18-23 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO PROVIDE FUNDS 
TO THE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD 

FOR OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Improvement District Board herein after referred 
to as TID has facilitated funding to the City for numerous transportation improvement projects 
which would have otherwise gone unfunded; and 

WHEREAS, the TID may not use State funds for operational expenses such as 
the cost of insurance and audit fees; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville and the Board of Commissioners of 
Muskingum County believe it is in the community's best interest to share allliual operational 
costs of the TID. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council ofthe City of 
Zanesville, Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The TID Board will provide the City with an annual invoice for 
operating costs, and upon receipt of said invoice the proper city official is authorized to provide 
operating funds to the Transportation Improvement District Board in an amount up to $5,000.00 
annually. Said funding shall be for each ofthe years 2018, 2019, & 2020, and be paid from line 
item 101.7791.53299. 

SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED _________ -', 2018 

ATTEST:~__=__:::__-------_ 
Sue Culbertson 
Clerk Of Council 

APPROVED: ___ ___ ___ ,2018 

leffTilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President Of Council 

This Ie islation approved as to form: 


